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Attached are Ed Proctor'sflamendments to
the US News and World Report article, | : STAT
- STAT
_ Chief -
DDI Executive Staff
6 Nov 74 .
(DATE)
Fave sa 101 GelchTay ot usen ! - ot
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Proctor

The DCI wants us to go over this interview
with US News and World Report. Time is very
short -- our deadline is 1:00 p.m. tomorrow --

so I have sent copies to OSR and OCI for com-
ments and correction.

Any other action?
STAT

6 Nov 74
(DATE)

FORM NO.
1 avc sa 101

REPLACES FORM 10-101

WHIiCH MAY BE WUSED. (47)
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WASHINGTON

2300 N STREET, N.W. . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037

November 5, 1974

Mr. William E. Colby
Director

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Bill:

The enclosed two manuscripts are sibmitted for-your approval.
They have been sized for publication, and the conversational tone, which
we feel is important, has been preserved. :

Please make any necessary changes on these originals and return
them in the enclosed envelope by noon Friday, November 8. ~Angus Thuermer
can contact Howard Handleman, who will pick them up.

- After return of the manuseript, your words will not be changed.
Ve may have to eliminate an entire question and answer for space reasons.
If news developments suggest substantive wdating of your remarks or addi-
_tional questions to be answered, we will get in touch with you.

Please keep in confidence our plan to publish this interview.
Should you find it necessary, before this one appears, to grant other in-
terviews on these same subjects either to television or other publication
of national scope, please advise us by telephone since it may affect pub- -
lication plens. As you may know, we generally release the text of our
interviews to all media to coincide with our own publication. :

Let me take this opportunity to express my personal appreciation
for your time and co-operation in meking these views available to our
audience of more than nine million readers. Immediately upon publication,
magazines will be mailed to your of'fice.

Sincerely yours,
:
\:* ~~
' 1 )
}‘vidjv-w --
Maxvin L. Stone

Executive Editor

MiS:n
Enclosures
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